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Mr Kerry Robinson 
General Manager 
Blacktown City Council  
PO Box 63  
Blacktown NSW 2148 
 
 
Dear Mr Robinson 
 
Blacktown Local Environmental Plan - Amendment to Blacktown Local 
Environmental Plan 2015 – Amendment 21  
 
I refer to the proposal to amend Blacktown Local Environmental Plan - Amendment 
21 to add ‘car park’ as an additional permitted use to Lots 25 and 3-5A DP 11349 
and Lots 1-3 DP 202276, 81-97 Main Street, Blacktown. 
 
I am pleased to advise that as delegate of the Greater Sydney Commission, I have 
made the plan under section 3.36(2)(a) of the Environmental Planning and 
Assessment Act 1979, and under section 3.24(5) it will take effect when published on 
the NSW Legislation website. 
 
Should you have any enquiries about this matter, I have arranged for Mr Michael 
Cividin to assist you. Mr Cividin can be contacted on 9860 1554. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 

27/2/2019 
 
 

Christine Gough 

Acting Director  
Sydney Region West  
Planning Services 
 
 


